
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, June 21, 2017 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of June 21, 2017   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Points of Pride 
 Board of Education Summer Retreat 
 Capital Improvement Update 
 Thank You to Board of Education Member Robert Hotchkiss 
 Have a Great Summer!  

IX. Administrative Reports      
• Elementary Principal  • Secondary Principal  

X. Board Reports  
• Facilities Committee

XI. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of June 7, 2017 

XII. Contractual Agreement        (Board Action) 
• Superintendent’s Contract 

XIII. Stipulation of Settlement           (Board Action) 
XIV. Reserve Funds         (Board Action)  
XV. Business          (Board Action) 

 Establish date of Organizational Meeting 
 Policy Updates 

 Discards

 

XVI. Personnel         (Board Action) 
• Resignations 

- Building Maintenance Mechanic 
• Appointment 

- Custodian 
- Groundskeeper/Automotive Mechanic 
- Elementary Education Teacher 
- Elementary Special Education Teacher 

• Summer Hours 
• 2017-2018 Department Chairpersons 
• 2017-2018 Extra-Curricular 
 
 
 

XVII. Consent Agenda Items                    (Board Action) 
• Committee on Special Education Actions 
• Student Teachers  

• Volunteers 
• Substitute

XVIII. Adjournment                 (Board Action)   
 



Regular Meeting                     June 21, 2017 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday June 21, 2017 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Robert Hotchkiss    
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki   
   Carter Chapman  Maura Sullivan 
   Brent Gerstner   Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Seth Price  
 
Members Absent: 
 
Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton and Aubrey 
Krenzer. 
 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Margo Ulmer. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of 
Wednesday June 21, 2017 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: ________ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

• Regular Meeting of June 7, 2017 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby ratifies and approves the revised contract of 
employment, covering the period from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2022, between the Naples Board 
of Education and Matthew T. Frahm as Superintendent of Schools containing all of the relevant 
and applicable compensation, benefits, terms and conditions of employment, and hereby 



Regular Meeting                     June 21, 2017 
 
authorizes the President of the Board, or the Vice President in his/her absence, to execute said 
Agreement on behalf of the District and to file same with the District Clerk. 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
  
Motion:    
2nd: 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education has reviewed a proposed Stipulation of Settlement  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:  
 

1. The Board hereby approves the Stipulation of Settlement with an employee and 
authorizes the Board President and the Superintendent of Schools to execute any 
necessary documents on behalf of the Board of Education upon the recommendation of 
legal counsel. 

 

2. Effective June 30, 2017. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of Matthew Frahm, Superintendent of Schools, the 
excess General Fund revenues over the expenditures for the 2016-2017 fiscal year exceeding the 
4% limit may be transferred to the following fund reserves for the purpose of funding future 
obligations: 

ERS Retirement Contributions Reserve Fund: Up to $500,000 
Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve Fund: Up to $100,000 
Capital Reserve Fund: Acquisition of Transportation Vehicles: Up to $350,000 
Capital Reserve Fund: Transportation Facilities: Up to $357,776 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education of the 
Naples Central School District does hereby set the date for the Organizational Meeting for July 
12, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.  

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following policies, regulations and forms 
as presented: 
- Policy #8470 – Home Instruction 
-  Policy #3000 – Website Accessibility 
-  Policy #7521 – Students with Life-Threatening Health Conditions 
-  Policy #6220 – Temporary Policy    

 



Regular Meeting                     June 21, 2017 
 
• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 

approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
 

- High School Discards: 
• A History of World Societies, 4th Edition, McKay: Twenty-four (24) Copies 
• A History of World Societies Study Guide, 4th Edition, Schmiechen/McKay: One (1) Copy 
• En Español 1A Textbooks: Sixty-seven (67) Copies 
• En Español 1B Textbooks: Thirty-five (35) Copies 
• Spanish Workbooks: Twenty-eight (28) copies 
• Spanish Resource Workbooks: Sixteen (16) copies 
• Spanish Audio Binders: Three (3) copies  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Shawn Mason, Building 
Maintenance Mechanic, with regret, effective June 26, 2017, last day of employment  

   June 25, 2017. 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Danielle Rhodes, 3555 
Bailey Road, Bloomfield, NY 14469, as Custodian, effective June 27, 2017  

   at a rate of $14.50/hour.    
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the temporary appointment of Adam 
Fitzgerald, 5206 Blodgett Road, as Groundskeeper/Automotive Mechanic, effective July 10, 
2017 at a rate of $15.00/hour.    

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education appoints the following teachers in accordance with and 
subject to Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws 
of the Board of Education: 
- Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Christina Brennan, to 

a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 1, 2017 and expiring on June 30, 
2021, as 1.0 FTE Elementary Education Teacher, effective July 1, 2017.  Eligibility for 
tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee receiving 
APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) 
preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area and 
status is Childhood Education (Grades 1-6), Initial; and Students with Disabilities 
(Grades 1-6), Initial.  Salary for this position will be Step 3 of the 2017-2018 Distribution 
Schedule – Bachelors. 
 

- Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Alinda Gangi,  
21 Elizabeth Street, Naples, NY 14512 to a probationary term of three years beginning on 
July 1, 2017 and expiring on June 30, 2020, as Reading teacher, effective July 1, 2017.  
The certification area and status is Literacy (Birth – Grade 6), Professional; Students with 
Disabilities (Grades 1-6), Professional; and Childhood Education (Grades 1-6), 
Professional.  Salary for the 2017-2018 school year will be Step 7 of the 2017-2018 
Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to 



Regular Meeting                      June 21, 2017 
 

Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves summer hours for Tammy J. Matthews,  
Psychologist, effective June 23, 2017, for up to forty (40) hours per week, at the rate of 
$54.21/hr. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Department Chairpersons for the  
   2017-2018 School Year, as per the Naples Teachers' Association current contract: 
 

UPK - 2nd Grades: Elizabeth Dormer 
3rd - 4th Grades: Christine Arsenault  
5th - 6th Grades: Aaron O’Rourke  
Elementary - Special Services UPK - 6: Jennifer Lester 
High School - Career Science: Chad Ayers  
High School - Science: Ann Kretchman  
High School - Social Studies: Matthew Green  

   High School - English Language Arts: Jamie Weller  
   High School - Foreign Languages: Analisa Chapman  
   High School - Guidance: William Murphy  
   High School - Mathematics: Lesah McMullen  
   High School - Special Services 7-12: Rebecca Slade  
   District - Fine Arts: Julie Austin 
   District - Physical Education K-12: Robert Birdsall 
   District - Health Coordinator K-12: Alyson Powers  

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2017-2018 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
 

Academic All-Stars: Jon Betrus 
Grade 7 Advisor: Joelle Nicholson 
Grade 8 Advisor: Darlene Wolfanger   
Grade 9 Advisor: Shelly Hannacker  
Grade 10 Advisor: Jon Betrus   
Grade 11 Advisor: Colleen Betrus 
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: William Murphy    
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: Jaime Weller   
Choral Director:  Margaret Flanigan 
Language Clubs: Spanish: Michelle Walpole 
National Honor Society: Colleen Betrus   
Naples Robotics: Patrick Freivald   
Naples Robotics Tech Support: Adam Robison 
Jr. Robotics: Jodie Schwartz – No Stipend   
Elementary 5/6 Grade Band: Amanda Erickson – No stipend 
Elementary Library Club: Kathleen Infantino – No stipend 
Flying Fajitas Club: Robert Birdsall – No Stipend 
Girls Softball Club: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
Golf Club: Aaron O’Rourke – No stipend 
Go Go Coffee Advisor: Catherine Thayer – No Stipend 
Helping Hands Art Club: Abigail Castle – No stipend 
High School Library Club: Colleeen Betrus – No stipend 
Hiking Club: Jonathan Betrus  
Naples Corner Store: Mathew Brown – No stipend 
NCS Softball Co-Advisor: Robert Birdsall – No stipend 

NCS Softball Co-Advisor: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
NCS Baseball Advisor: Howie Fleischman – No stipend 
NCS Boys Basketball Advisor: Jeff Liebentritt – No stipend 
NCS Girls Basketball Advisor: Adam Robison – No stipend 
NCS Running Club: Collen Betrus – No Stipend 
NCS Swim Team Advisor: Courtney Gursslin – No stipend 
Operation Santa Advisor – Kelly VandeSande 
Peer Leadership Advisor: Bill Murphy – No stipend 
P.L.A.N.T. Club Co-Advisor: Kyle Inda – No Stipend 
P.L.A.N.T. Club Co-Advisor: Chris Kansco – No Stipend 
Popcorn Sales Club: Natalie Ball – No stipend 
Project Based Learning Co-Advisor: Colleen Betrus-No Stipend 
Project Based Learning Co-Advisor: Michelle Walpole-No 
Stipend 
Ski Club Advisor: Abigail Castle 
Ski Club Assistant Advisor: Ryan Betrus 
Senior High Band Director: Philip Bariteau   
Steel Pan Band: Jack Stover   
Student Council-Elementary: Kathleen Infantino   
Student Council-Elementary: Jeffrey Liebentritt   
Student Council -Junior High: Joelle Nicholson   
Student Council -Senior High: William Murphy   
Yearbook: Co-Advisor: Evelyn Letta   
Yearbook: Co-Advisor: Cindy Myers 
Musical Co-Director: Jennifer Gundy   



Regular Meeting                      June 21, 2017 
 
Musical Co-Director: Julie Austin 
Color Guard - Spring: Barbara Hawks   
Color Guard - Assistant: Kevin McLoud   

Marching Band - Spring: Philip Bariteau   
Technology Assistant to the Swim Team: Melinda Foster 
Wellness Coordinator: Alyson Powers 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of June 7, 2017 and June 8, 2017. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Student Teachers: 
Name     Placement          Supervising Teacher 
Kaitlynn Lane     Mathematics: 09/05/17 – 10/20/17       Adam Robison 
Julia DiBernardo    Science: 09/05/17 – 10/20/17       Patrick Freivald 
Christina Reilly         Spanish: 10/26/17 – 12/15/17       Analisa Chapman 
Miranda Steinberg    Grade 1: 09/05/17 – 10/20/17       Brittany Ritz 
Katelyn Kruppner    Kindergarten: 10/26/17 – 12/15/17         Kayc Cass-Northrop 
Emily McClemont    Elem. Special Education: 10/26/17–12/15/17  Jennifer Lester    
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name  Position Address 
Jeffrey Fahy Volunteer 8637 French Hill Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Lori Haitz  Volunteer 23 Reed Street, Apt. 1, Naples, NY 14512  
 

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitute 
Appointment(s), pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school  
as a result of the fingerprinting process : 
 

Name     Position Address 
Holly McCaslin    Teacher 28 North Dansville Street, Cohocton, NY 14826  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of June 21, 2017 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



 
June
and 
enjo
spri
cour
and 
our 
volu
som
We 
area
 

Naples

e brought 
 Mrs. Neub
oyed having
ng concert
rtyard. Stu
 creating n
outdoor le

unteers aft
e new benc
are thrille

a for group

s Element

a special t
bauer organ
g their art 
t on June 1
udents, as 
new works o
earning spa
ter they sa
ch seating 
ed to have 
ps who wish

 
 
a
t

a
o

 

tary Sch

 

ime to sho
nized an ar
 on display

13th, our fa
well as the
of art!  It 
ce.  Mrs. I

aw the awes
that result
received a 
h to learn o

 
 Our begin
and Elemen
temperatu
have provid
and love of
our Elemen
performan
Dublar Mu
 

hool Boar

wcase our 
rt show at 
y in a public
antastic art
eir family a
was a beau

Inda and M
some plant
ted from t
 $1000 gra
outdoors. 

nning Band, 
ntary Chor
res in the 
ded these 
f music. W
ntary Musi
nce.  Congra
sic Award!

d of Edu
  

 

artists at 
the Chesh

c setting an
t teachers 
and friends
utiful night
rs. Kansco 

ting beds t
teacher do
ant to purc
  

 Elementar
rus all perf
gym! Mrs. 
students w
e couldn’t 
c Program!
atulations 
  

ucation U

Naples Ele
ire Union C
nd received
 hosted an
s, had a gre
t, and it of
 did some f
hat Mr. Ca
nations (an

chase a “sa

ry Band, W
formed bea
Erickson, M

with anothe
be more gr
!  Thank yo
to Bella Fo

 

Updates ~

ementary S
Company S
d rave rev

n “interacti
eat time sh
fered a gr
fundraising
allaghan bu
nd a great 
ail” covering

West River 
autifully de
Mrs. Austi
er year of 
rateful for
ou to every
owler for r

~ June 20

School! Mrs
tore.  Stud
iews!  Duri
ive art sho
haring thei
reat chance
g and recru
ilt for us!  
deal at an 
g to provid

Rats Steel
espite the 
n and Mr. S
 filled with
r their lead
yone who ca
receiving th

017 

 

s. Castle 
dents 
ng our 
w” in our 
ir projects
e to use 
uited more
 We have 
 auction!). 
de a shaded

l Pan Band 
warm 
Stover 

h learning 
dership of 
ame to the
he Charlie 

 

s 

e 

d 

e 



Collaboration with our Instructional Coach Carrie Grove:  
 

 On June 14, Carrie and I met with Anneke Radin-Snaith and Jessica Sheridan to plan our 
summer professional development day that will be focused on reviewing our state test 
data. We will also use review our common assessments this year, and use all of this 
information to drive instructional planning for 2017-2018.   

 We completed our final data meetings on June 14th and 15th.  Recommendations for 
interventions and instructional groupings were created based on progress monitoring and 
our June benchmark scores.  For ELA we assess with running records using Fountas and 
Pinnell text levels, and for math we use AIMSweb.  7th grade recommendations were given 
to Mrs. Kastner.  

 Monthly curriculum mapping continued through June!  Carrie facilitates grade level team 
meetings that focus on creating ELA curriculum maps, as well as any necessary updates to 
our Math curriculum maps. Carrie has also worked with teams to fill in and update the 
Integrated Projects document.  This cross content resource supports Special Area 
Teachers in the planning of lessons that support grade level curriculum topics.  

 

  
 
A huge shout out to Seth Almekinder and Jaime Weller for the great collaborative experience 
they provided to 5th and 8th graders.  Mrs. Weller’s students had a chance present a scene from 
The Diary of Anne Frank to Mr. Alemkinder’s class as a part of their Tolerance and Upstander 
Holocaust Study. Mr. Almekinder’s students then shared their “Power of One” stories and 
slideshows they created to the 8th graders.  These stories were amazing!  Students had the 
experience of giving and receiving feedback on their work.  It was a fantastic learning 
experience for both grade levels, and a true example of the power of collaboration!   
 
Computer Based Field Testing 
This year 6th and 7th grade were selected for ELA field testing.  We opted for Computer 
Based Field Testing again this year so that we could experience this new testing format in a 
low-stakes environment.  Last year we administered the field tests in the computer lab on 
desktop computers.  One consistent piece of feedback from the students was that they would 



have preferred iPads, so this year we used the iPads to administer the tests.  We will be going 
“operational” with Computer Based Testing in the next year or two (it’s mandated by 
2020.)  Two years of field testing have allowed us to work out many of kinks.  Many thanks to 
Anneke Radin-Snaith for the hours she put in to make sure this worked out so well for our 
students!  
  

Visit to Pal Mac Middle School for Leader in Me 
On May 19 eight Naples staff members (Aaron 
O’Rourke, Carrie Grove, Kris Saucke, Michelle Walpole, 
Brenda Boylan, Melissa Steenburgh, Bridget Ashton, 
and Anneke Radin-Snaith) visited Pal Mac Middle 
School for their Leader in Me Leadership Day and 
Open House.  “The Leader in Me is a whole-school 
transformation model and process - developed in 
partnership with educators - that empowers students 
with the leadership and life skills they need to thrive 
in the 21st century.”   It’s based on Sean Covey’s 7 
Habits of Highly Effective Teens.  We were extremely 
impressed by the level of student ownership and 
engagement that we saw there, as well as by the 
structures that were put in place to grow student 
leadership.  The whole school commitment to these 
values was evident in the physical space of the school 
as well as in students’ conversations.  We came back to 
Naples with lots of new ideas! 
 

 
On June 12th, our 2017 Graduates came to 
the Elementary School for our annual 
Graduate Parade.  It is a fun and inspiring 
moment for our young learners to see our 
high school students in their caps and 
gowns. There are always a few tears shed 
by staff members as we celebrate how far 
these young adults have come, and all that 
they have accomplished. We are so proud 
of them and wish them all the best in their 
new adventures after graduation!   

 
 
 

 
 





























2017 8470 
 1 of 2 
 
Instruction 

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: HOME INSTRUCTION (HOME SCHOOLING) 
 

 From time to time, parents will choose to instruct their children at home. The School District will 
attempt to cooperate with parents who wish to provide home schooling for their children realizing that 
the child who is educated at home should receive an education in a manner consistent with an 
educational plan and at least substantially equivalent to that given to students of like age and 
attainments in the local public schools. The required subjects should be taught in a competent, 
systematic, and sequential manner, specifically in relation to the required courses as enumerated in 
Commissioner's Regulation Section 100.10. 
 

Provision of Services to Home-Instructed Students 
 

 They are not awarded a high school diploma. A high school diploma may only be awarded to a 
student enrolled in a registered secondary school who has completed all program requirements set by 
the Board of Regents, the school or the District. 
 

a) They are not eligible to participate in interscholastic sports. Commissioner's Regulations 
mandate that only students enrolled in the public school are allowed to participate in 
interscholastic sports. 
 

b) The District does permit home-instructed students to participate in extra-curricular and 
other school-sponsored activities, subject to the discretion of the Superintendent.  Such 
students may participate provided the students have satisfactorily submitted any required 
permission forms, medical forms, and any other paperwork developed by the District.  All 
students must abide by all District rules and regulations such as, but not limited to, the 
student Code of Conduct.  The District will follow the provisions of Public Health Law 
Section 2164 dealing with any health-related requirements.   

 

c) The District is not required to loan available textbooks and other materials (e.g., library 
materials, microscopes, computer software, movie projectors).  
 

However, the District shall provide such textbooks and other materials to the extent 
available to home-instructed students. 

 

d) The School District is not required to furnish health services. 
 

e) The District is not responsible for providing remedial programs. 
 

f) They may not participate in the instructional program of the School District except for dual 
enrollment opportunities the District may make available under the “Dual Enrollment Law” 
and for special education programs and services the District is required to offer (exceptions 
are listed below).  

 

The District shall not make available to home-instructed students occupational and 
vocational education programs (career and technical education programs) and programs for 
the gifted in accordance with the provisions of the "Dual Enrollment Law." 

 

(Continued) 



            2017                8470 
                          2 of 2 
 
                  Instruction 

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: HOME INSTRUCTION (HOME SCHOOLING) (Cont'd.) 
 
 

g) The District shall offer a home-instructed student with disabilities the special education 
services as addressed in the approved Individualized Education Program (IEP) by the 
Committee on Special Education. However, there is no requirement that such services be 
provided in the student's home. Further, the District shall conduct a census and register of 
students with disabilities who reside in the District in accordance with Education Law and 
Commissioner's Regulations. 

 
h) Students instructed at home shall not be allowed to use school facilities, except as provided 

for community organizations in Policy #3280 -- Community Use of School Facilities. 
 

 Primary responsibility for determining compliance with Commissioner's Regulations addressing 
home instruction rests with the Superintendent of Schools of the school district in which a home-
instructed student resides. 
 
 
 
Education Law Sections 3204, 3205, 3210(2), 3212(2), 3240-42, 3602-c and 4402 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Sections 100.10, 135.4(c)(7)(ii)(b)(2) and 200.2(a) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:          11/18/09 
Revised:    06/21/17 



 2017 3113 
1 of 2 

 
 Community Relations  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY 
 
 The District is committed to making information on its website accessible to all online visitors, 
including those individuals with hearing, vision, or cognitive disabilities, so that they have equal 
opportunity to obtain the same results, gain the same benefits, and reach the same levels of 
achievement. 
 
 The District has undertaken good-faith efforts to ensure that its website complies with the current 
New York State standards on website accessibility, which include conducting a regular and thorough 
audit of online content and functionality. The District will make all reasonable efforts to ensure that all 
new, newly added, or modified online content and functionality will be accessible to people with 
disabilities. 
 
 The District will consider the educational opportunities and benefits it provides through 
technology, how its technology provides these opportunities and benefits, whether the technology 
exists in a format that is accessible to individuals with disabilities, whether the technology can be 
modified, and the availability of a different technological device in making decisions that may affect 
access to its website. The District may address specific pages, information formats, or features; it may 
expressly identify the pages or information that may be deciphered by screen readers; and it may 
specify any readers that may need downloading on its website. Moreover, the District may provide 
links to information or features on its website to further assist users. 
 
Access Notice 
 
 The District will post a notice on its website about how users may request access to information 
that they believe is not currently accessible. The District may request that users provide their name, 
email address, phone number, a description of the problem they experienced, and the location of the 
information they tried to access. The District will make all reasonable efforts to provide inaccessible 
information in an alternative format. 
 
Accessibility Contact Person 
 
 The District will designate a person whom website users may contact if they experience 
accessibility issues. The District will post contact information and specify how to contact this person 
on its website home page. 
 
Exemptions 
 
 The District may conclude that features, programs, applications, or activities on its website are 
not accessible if making them accessible would cause them to be fundamentally altered, or when 
ensuring accessibility would result in an undue financial and administrative burden. The District will 
maintain all documents supporting its exemption determinations as required by law.  
 
 
 
 

(Continued) 



 2017 3113 
    2 of 2 

 
 Community Relations  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY  (Cont'd.) 
 
Training 
 
 The District will provide website accessibility training as necessary to appropriate personnel, 
including any website content developers, webmasters, and procurement officials, and all others who 
develop, load, maintain, or audit its web content or functionality. 
 
Third-Party Sites 
 
 Any links to third-party sites on the District’s website are not under its control, and thus, the 
District is not responsible for the content or accessibility of third-party sites. Third-party sites may not 
comply with accessibility standards.  
 
 
 
Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 USC § 794(d) 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 USC § 794 
Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 USC § 12101, et seq. 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC § 1400, et seq. 
28 CFR Part 35 
34 CFR Parts 104 and 300 
New York State Information Technology Policy No. NYS-P08-005 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District 
    #8130 -- Equal Educational Opportunities 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:   06/21/17 
 



2017 7521 
  1 of 3 

 
 Students  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENTS WITH LIFE-THREATENING HEALTH CONDITIONS  
 
 Students come to school with diverse medical conditions which may impact their learning as 
well as their health. Some of these conditions are serious and may be life-threatening. As a result, 
students, parents, school personnel and health care providers must all work together to provide the 
necessary information and training to allow children with chronic health problems to participate as 
fully and safely as possible in the school experience. This policy encompasses an array of serious or 
life-threatening medical conditions such as anaphylaxis, diabetes, seizure disorders, or severe asthma 
and acute medical conditions such as substance overdose. All students within the District with known 
life-threatening conditions will have a comprehensive plan of care in place: an Emergency Care Plan 
(ECP) or Individualized Healthcare Plan (IHP) and if appropriate, an Individualized Education Plan 
(IEP) or Section 504 Plan. 

  
Life-Threatening Conditions 
 
 For those students with chronic life-threatening conditions such as diabetes, seizure disorders, 
asthma, and allergies, the District must work cooperatively with the parent(s) and the healthcare 
provider(s) to: 
 

a) Immediately develop an ECP for each at risk student to ensure that all appropriate 
personnel are aware of the student's potential for a life-threatening reaction; 

 

b) If appropriate, develop an IHP that includes all necessary treatments, medications, training, 
and educational requirements for the student. If the student is eligible for accommodations 
based upon the Individuals with Disabilities Act (IDEA), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973, or the Americans with Disabilities Act, the appropriate procedures will be 
followed regarding evaluation and identification; 

 

c) Provide training by licensed medical personnel (e.g., registered professional nurse) for all 
adults in a supervisory role in the recognition and emergency management of a specific 
medical condition for specific students; 

 

d) Obtain specific medical-legal documents duly executed in accordance with New York State 
law; appropriate healthcare provider authorization in writing for specific students that 
includes the frequency and conditions for any testing or treatment, symptoms, and 
treatment of any conditions associated with the health problem; and directions for 
emergencies;  

 

e) Secure written parent permission and discuss parental responsibility that includes providing 
the health care provider's orders, providing any necessary equipment, and participation in 
the education and co-management of the child as he/she works toward self-management; 

 
 (Continued) 



2017 7521 
  2 of 3 

 
 Students  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENTS WITH LIFE THREATENING HEALTH CONDITIONS  (Cont'd.) 
 

f) Allow supervised students to carry life-saving medication in accordance with relevant laws, 
regulations, and procedures.  The District will also encourage parents and students to 
provide duplicate life-saving medication to be maintained in the Health Office in the event 
the self-carrying student misplaces, loses, or forgets their medication; 

 
g) Assure appropriate and reasonable building accommodations are in place within a 

reasonable degree of medical certainty. 
 
 In addition, the District will: 
 

a) Provide training for transportation, instructional, food service, and physical education staff, 
as appropriate, in the recognition of an anaphylactic reaction; 

 
b) Have standing emergency medical protocols for nursing or other staff; 

 
c) Request the school medical director to write a non-patient specific order for anaphylaxis 

treatment agents for the school's registered professional nurse or other staff, as designated 
by the administration and allowed under federal and New York State laws and regulations, 
to administer in the event of an unanticipated anaphylactic episode; 

 
d) Maintain or ensure the maintenance of a copy of the standing order(s) and protocol(s) that 

authorizes them to administer emergency medications such as anaphylactic treatment 
agents;  

 
e) As permitted by New York State law, maintain stock supplies of life-saving emergency 

medications such as epinephrine auto-injectors and Naloxone (Narcan) for use, especially 
in first time emergencies; 

 
f) Ensure that building-level and district-wide school safety plans include appropriate 

accommodations for students with life-threatening health conditions; 
 

g) Encourage families to obtain medic-alert bracelets for at risk students; 
 

h) Educate students regarding the importance of immediately reporting symptoms of an 
allergic reaction. 

 
 (Continued)  



 2015 7521 
  3 of 3 

 
 Students  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENTS WITH LIFE THREATENING HEALTH CONDITIONS  (Cont'd.) 
 
Creating an Allergen-Safe School Environment 
 
 The risk of accidental exposure or cross-contamination is always present in school, particularly 
for students with food allergies. The school setting is a high-risk environment for accidental ingestion 
of a food allergen due to the presence of a large number of students, increased exposure to food 
allergens, and cross-contamination of tables, desks, and other surfaces. 
 

 In an effort to prevent accidental exposure to allergens, the District will monitor the following 
high-risk areas and activities: 
 

a) Cafeteria; 
b) Food sharing; 
c) Hidden ingredients in art, science, and other projects; 
d) Transportation; 
e) Fund raisers and bake sales; 
f) Parties and holiday celebrations; 
g) Field trips; 
h) Before and after school programs. 
 

Medication Self-Management 
 

The District will work toward assisting students in the self-management of their chronic health 
condition based upon the student's knowledge level and skill by: 
 

a) Adequately training all staff involved in the care of the child, as appropriate; 
b) Assuring the availability of the necessary equipment or medications;  
c) Providing appropriately trained licensed persons as required by law; 
d) Developing an emergency plan for the student; and 
e) Providing ongoing staff and student education. 

 
Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 United States Code (USC) Section 12101 et seq. 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 United States Code (USC) Sections 1400-1485 
34 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 300 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 United States Code (USC) Section 794 et seq. 
Education Law Sections 6527 and 6908  
Public Health Law Section 2500-h (Anaphylactic policy for School District) and 3000-a 
8 NYCRR Section 136.7 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #7513 -- Administration of Medication 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   12/02/15 
Revised:   06/21/17 



 2017 6220  
      1 of 5 
 

 Personnel  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TEMPORARY PERSONNEL  
 
 The District's needs sometimes require temporary appointments. The terms of these 
appointments shall be defined by the Board on a case-by-case basis. 
 
Student Teachers 
 

 The District shall cooperate with teacher training institutions in the placement of student teachers 
to provide beginning teachers with the best possible student teaching experience.  
 

 Schools are required to allow student teachers to videotape themselves providing instruction in a 
classroom to meet part of their instruction assessment requirements for teaching certification.  The 
video must remain confidential, is a confidential record of the New York State Education Department 
(SED), and is not subject to viewing or disclosure to an individual or entity other than the student 
teacher applicant and relevant SED personnel. 
 
 Student teachers shall be protected from liability for negligence or other acts resulting in 
accidental injury to any person by the District, as provided by law. 
 

 Student Teachers shall not be allowed to substitute teach until they have completed all 
requirements for student teaching. 
 
Substitute Teachers 
 

 A fully qualified substitute teacher will be employed, whenever possible, by the Superintendent 
in the absence of a regular teacher. It is recognized that fully certified persons will not always be 
available for employment as substitute teachers.   
 
 A teacher substitute is required to have at least two (2) years of higher education.  Exceptions 
must be approved by the school superintendent. 
 

Eligibility for Service 
 
 Per Commissioner's Regulations Section 80-5.4, there are three (3) categories of substitutes: 
 

a) Substitutes with valid teaching certificates or certificates of qualification may serve in any 
capacity, for any number of days.  If employed on more than an "itinerant" basis, these 
substitutes will be employed in their certification area. 
 
 

 
(Continued) 



 2017 6220  
      2 of 5 
 

 Personnel  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TEMPORARY PERSONNEL (Cont’d) 

 
b) Substitutes without a valid certificate, but who are completing collegiate study towards 

certification at the rate of not less than six (6) semester hours per year may serve in any 
capacity, for any number of days, in any number of school districts. If employed on more 
than an "itinerant" basis, these substitutes will be employed in their anticipated certification 
area. 

 
c) Substitutes without a valid certificate and who are not working towards certification may 

serve for no more than forty (40) days per school year.  In extreme circumstances – where 
there is a urgent need for a substitute teacher – however, the District may employ this 
substitute teacher beyond the 40-day limit, for up to an additional fifty (50) days (90 days 
total in a school year), if the Superintendent certifies that the District conducted a good-
faith recruitment search and there are no certified teachers available who can perform the 
duties of the position.     

 
 The District may hire this substitute teacher beyond the 90 days only if the Superintendent 

attests that the District conducted a good-faith recruitment search, but there are still no 
certified teachers available who can perform the duties of the position and that the District 
needs a particular substitute teacher to work with a specific class or group of students until 
the end of the school year.     

 
The Board will annually establish the ordinary rate for per diem substitute teachers. 
 
Reporting 
 
 The Superintendent will submit an annual report to the Commissioner concerning the 
employment of all uncertified teachers.  The report will include: 
 

a)     The number of substitute teachers authorized to be employed beyond the 40-day limit. 
b)  The number of substitute teachers authorized to be employed beyond the 90-day limit. 
c)     The required good-faith recruitment certifications for all teachers employed beyond the  

  40-day and 90-day limits.    
 
The placement of a person on the approved substitute list requires Board of Education approval. 
 

Substitute Tutor:  $30.00/hour 
 
 

(Continued) 



 2017 6220  
      3 of 5 
 

 Personnel  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TEMPORARY PERSONNEL (Cont’d) 
 
Per Diem Substitute Teacher Pay 
 

 The Naples Central School District shall pay substitute teachers at the rates listed below. All 
salaries are for continuous service in one assignment. There is no retroactivity. When substituting for a 
particular teacher, salary will be adjusted when the appropriate number of days of service has been 
met. At that point, the new rate will go into effect. Any modifications of the policy will be at the 
discretion of the Board of Education. 
 

Days of Service Salary 
1 to 20 days $95/day: Certified  
   $95/day: Uncertified 
 

21 days up to one semester 1/200th of step 1 BS/day (Commencing day 21) 
  

  

Long-term substitute teachers will be those people who take over a regular teacher's assignment for 
one (1) semester or longer. They will be placed on contract for the duration of their assignment at the 
following rate of pay as per their degree: Step 1 Teachers Salary Distribution Schedule –Bachelors; or 
Step 1 of the Teachers Salary Distribution Schedule -Masters.  Benefits will include Health Insurance; 
Dental Insurance; and Sick/Personal leave as specified in the Naples Teachers’ Association contract.  
Costs for Fingerprinting: Fingerprinting costs will be the responsibility of the substitute; costs will be 
reimbursed to the substitute upon completion of 10 days of substitute employment.  
(Financial Assistance is available to qualified individuals) 
 
Substitute Nurse 
 

Certified RN or LPN: $110.00/day 
 
Substitute Non-Instructional  
 

The following Substitute Non-Instructional Employees shall be paid at the Current NYS Minimum 
Wage: Bus Monitor, Cleaner*, Clerk, Food Service Helper, Library Clerk, School Monitor, Teacher 
Aide, Teacher Assistant, and Typist. 
 
*Cleaner substitutes shall receive differential pay for any hours worked after 3:30 p.m.  
 
Lifeguards:  $12.00/hour 
Building Maintenance Mechanic:  $11.50/hour 
Building Maintenance Assistant:  $10.00 
 

(Continued) 



 2017 6220  
      4 of 5 
 

 Personnel  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TEMPORARY PERSONNEL (Cont’d) 

 
Automotive Mechanic/Bus Driver:  $11.50/hour 
 
Bus Driver: $18.00/hour 

Special or Outside Hourly Rate:  As per Article XXIII, Section 23.2 of the current CSEA 
                                                     contract – Extra Duties, Item 2 
 

Layover Rate:  As per Article XXIII, Section 23.2 of the current CSEA contract –  
                         Extra Duties, Item 5 
 

Bus Driver Refresher Course - $10.00/hour up to a maximum of $20.00 per session 
 
Special provisions relative to Substitute Bus Drivers: 
 

The Naples Central School District shall pay substitute bus drivers at the current minimum wage for 
the following: 
 

Training in the operation of a school bus up to a maximum of forty (40) hours. 
 

Time for actual seat hours in the required three (3) hour pre-service course and thirty (30) hour 
course will be paid at the current minimum wage/hour. 
 

A driver is required to complete the following before request for payment can be made, including 
reimbursement for fingerprinting or *permit and licensing fees: 

The thirty (30) hour course – to be completed within one year  
A minimum of six months of service and 30 bus runs  

 
*The Naples Central School District will reimburse substitute drivers for permit and licensing 

fees upon presentation for a voucher for payment and related receipts.  The licensing fees will 
be reimbursed as the difference between a regular driver’s license and a Class D, Class CDL, 
and Class B license.   

 
The Naples Central School District shall pay substitute school bus monitors at the current minimum 
wage for the following: 
 

NYS Attendant/Monitor Pre-Service Instruction up to a maximum of two (2) hours.  
 

Required training for School Bus Monitor up to a maximum of ten (10) hours; Required by state 
law that this class must be taken within one (1) year of employment as a school bus monitor.   
 

The Naples Central School District shall pay substitute school bus monitors at the following rate 
for the Two (2) Hour Refresher Course; Required by state law two (2) times per year. $10.00/hour 
up to a maximum of $20.00 per session 
 

(Continued) 



 2017 6220  
      5 of 5 
 

 Personnel  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TEMPORARY PERSONNEL (Cont’d) 

 
 

Costs for Fingerprinting: Fingerprinting costs will be the responsibility of the substitute; costs will be 
reimbursed to the substitute upon completion of 10 days of substitute employment.  
(Financial Assistance is available to qualified individuals) 
 
Education Law Section 3023 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Sections 80-1.5 and 80-5.4 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #7240 – Student Records: Access and Challenge 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07 
Revised:   11/18/09 - Effective 07/01/2010 
Revised:   03/17/10 - Effective 07/01/2010 
Revised:   01/05/11  
Revised:   04/27/11  
Revised:   07/13/11  
Revised:   12/07/11 
Revised:   03/21/12 
Revised:   07/11/12 
Revised:   02/13/13 
Revised:   10/16/13Revised:   01/22/14 

Revised:   03/19/14 
Revised:   12/17/14 
Revised:   02/25/15 
Revised:   10/07/15 
Revised:   12/02/15 
Revised:   03/16/16 
Revised:   10/17/16 
Revised:   12/07/16 
Revised:   12/21/16 
Revised:   06/21/17 

 
 
 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
136 NORTH MAIN STREET

NAPLES, NEW YORK 14512

June 22, 2017

Shawn Mason

5114 Dunton Road

Middlesex, NY 14507

Dear Shawn,

At their meeting of June 21, 2017, the Naples Central School Board of Education
accepted your resignation, with regret, as a Building Maintenance Mechanic in our
district, effective June 26, 2017, last day of employment June 25, 2017.

Shawn, we all wish you the best and once again we thank you for your years of

service to our children. It is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Matthew T. Frahm

Superintendent


	Regular Meeting of June 21, 2017 - Public Packet - FINAL
	01 - Regular Meeting of June 21, 2017 - AGENDA - FINAL.pdf
	03 - Administrative Reports - Elementary Principal - June 2017
	04 - Administrative Reports - Secondary Principal - June 2017
	06 - Amendment to the Agreement between the NCS Board & Superintendent -Effective 07-01-17
	10 - 1st Reading 2017-06-21 - Policy #8470 - Home Instruction - Adopted 2017-06-21 FINAL Version
	11 - 1st Reading 2017-06-21 - Policy #3113 - Website Accessibility - Adpted 06-21-17 TRKNG & FNL Version - NEW POLICY
	13 - 1st Reading 2017-06-21 - Policy #7521 - Students With Life-Threatening Health Conditions-FINAL Version
	15 - 1st Reading 2017-06-21 - Policy #6220 - Temporary Personnel - Adopted 2017-06-21 FINAL Version
	16 - Resignation - Mason, Shawn - Effective 06-26-17

	02 - Regular Meeting of June 21, 2017 - BLANK MINUTES

